NNA08225910R Subsonic Rotary Wing Technology Development


Responses to Questions/Comments Submitted from Draft Solicitation
NNA08225910J
Request for comments were due on September 3, 2008 

Several people had the same question so NASA has consolidated some of the questions and provided the following response:
This solicitation is a follow-on to a multiple award contract we have in place with the following contractors:

Bell Helicopter Textron Inc, Contract # NNA06BC40C

McDonnel-Douglas Helicopter Company, Contract  # NNA06BC41C

Sikorsky Aircraft Corporation, Contract # NNA06BC42C

These IDIQ CPFF contracts have a period of performance until 11/30/2011.  The ceiling price for all three of these contract combined is $10M.   The reason for the new solicitation is due to the ceiling/maximum being reached sooner than anticipated.  The new solicitation will have a maximum/ceiling of $40M with a period of performance of 5 years. It is anticipated that most of the work will be conducted at the contractor’s site as oppose to NASA AMES Research Center facility.

Question/Comment 1:

A continuing issue has been the SF294.  We provide SF295's due to our comprehensive subcontracting plan currently in place through our local DCMA.  We would appreciate having the flexibility to provide

SF295 in lieu of SF294.
Answer:  After coordination with the small business specialist, NASA is still requesting the submission of a SF294 and an SF295 electronically through the http://esrs.gov. website.
Question/Comment 2:
Section E -

1.  Delete Clause E.2 Material Inspection and Receiving Report (NFS

1852.247-72) (AUG 2003) or revise to clarify that DD250's will be required for other than reports, designs or drawings.
Answer:  The SOW does include Wind Tunnel Test Stands and is the reason why this clause shall remain in the solicitation and contract.
Question/Comment 3:

Add Clause 52.246-9 Inspection of Research and Development (Short

Form) (APR 1984).

  Rationale:
The primary objective of this effort is not to deliver

end items other than reports, designs or drawings (Reference FAR 46.309)

Answer:  Removed clause 52.246-8 and added clause 52.246-9.
Question/Comment 4:  

Section G

G.1  Clause 1852.227-70 does not allow Contractors to retain patents, would NASA consider replacing 1852-227-70 with 52.227-12 which will allow Contractors to be treated the same as SBIR and non-profit organizations.  Alternately, if NASA does not agree to utilize clause 52.227-12, would NASA grant an advance waiver of rights to any and all inventions under 1852.227-71.
Answer:  NASA does want to leave this clause in the solicitation and contract but NASA can also address specific issues on a task order basis if this is a concern. 

Question/Comment 5:  

Section I

Remove 52.227-16.  Alternatively, would NASA consider incorporating an H-clause that would explicitly list what information would or would not be covered by 52.227-16.
Answer:  NASA would like to retain this clause in the solicitation and contract.

Question/Comment 6: 
Add 52.227-14 Alt I, Alt II and 52.227-15.

Answer:  52.227-14 Alt I, Alt II and Alt II are in solicitation and 52.227-15 will be added .

Question/Comment 7:  

Delete DRL # 4 to resolve SF294/SF295 comment in email dtd 09/03/2008.  This will also be consistent with Clause I.73
Answer:  Please see answer to question # 1.  I. 73 of the draft solicitation 1852.219-75 Small Business Subcontracting Reporting (May 1999) is being deleted since it is redundant.
Question/Comment 8:  

Add Clause 252.219-7004 to allow for submission of Comprehensive Small Business Subcontracting Plans.  As a result, delete 52.219-9 Alt II and 52.219-16.  
Answer:  Please see answer to question #1.

Question/Comment 9:

Additional comment Re: 09/03/2008 comment:  Remove 52.227-16.

Alternatively, would NASA consider incorporating an H-clause that would explicitly list what information would or would not be covered by

52.227-16.*****  Justification:  All technical data or computer software required by the Government have been identified on the Data Requirements Lists and will be delivered during performance of the contract.  The additional contractor administrative burden of maintaining records and files, for 3 years after delivery of the last contract item, of ALL technical data and computer software first produced or specifically used under the contract will add unnecessary cost to the program.

Answer:  NASA would like to maintain FAR clause 52.227-16 in the solicitation.
Question/Comment 10: 
Add 52.227-14 Alt III for potential delivery of software
Answer:  Already in solicitation

Question/Comment 11:

Modify I.75 Release of Sensitive Information to require that no sensitive information be disclosed to Government support contractors until an NDA is in place.

Answer:  No sensitive information will be disclosed to Government support contractors until an NDA is in place.
Question/Comment 12:
Add Clause for Inspection & Acceptance at Destination for Reports.

Add Clause for F.O.B Origin, Contractors Facility.

Answer:  NASA included F.O.B Destination clause in Section F of the solicitation.
Question/Comment 13:  
Is the Government's intent to use the Attachment J.1(b)(5) and J.1(b)(8) as standard work for all proposals submitted under Requests for Task Order Proposals in lieu of Part 2 of the NASA standards Task Order Forms or will these attachments only be required for the IDIQ proposal?
Answer:  These forms will be used for the RFP.

Question/Comment 14:

Is the Government receptive to changing the time for proposals to be submitted from 30 to 60 days?
Answer:  The time for proposals to be submitted is 45 days.

Question/Comment 15:

Is it the Government's intent to complete the blank DDForm 254 upon release of the Formal RFP for this effort?
Answer:  Yes.  A completed form will be in the solicitation.
Question/Comment 16:  

First) NASA would help us if they clarify which requirements have to do with the SAMPLE TASKS (which we price, but don't expect them to actually

award) and which have to do with the actual contract (which we don't price).  Such as in Cost/Price Proposal Instructions. L21(c). 
Second) Sections like this have nothing to do with us, this looks like it relates to on-site support contractor:  6) Exhibit 6:  Proposed Staffing Requirement.  (a)  This exhibit shows how the offeror plans to obtain the required personnel for the first year of performance by identifying the number of personnel to be obtained (1) from within the company, (2) from the current incumbent(s), and (3) through new hires.

Answer:  We have revised section L21(c) to provide clear instructions.
Question/Comment 17:  
It is confusing when you state Contractor's Fiscal Year.

Contractors operate on a calendar year basis.
Answer:  It was changed to Contracting FY.
Question/Comment 18:

What level does NASA intend to have this proposed as:  Task, WBS, Task by WBS, Task by WBS by Govt Fiscal Year, Task by WBS by Calendar Year?
Answer:  Task.  Please see Section L.21 Proposal Preparation- Specific Instructions.
Question/Comment 19:

Exhibit 1 - Please define phase in/phase out?
Answer:  This is no longer applicable.  The criteria and the exhibits were changed where this information is no longer required.

Question/Comment 20:

Exhibits 2, 2A, 3 and 4.  Contractors usually have negotiated FPRA's with the Govt.  FPRA calculations apply the Fringe Benefits to the Direct Labor Rates (in accordance with the FRPA) and cannot be segregated at our level.  These negotiations occur between the Govt and Contractor Rate Groups and are negotiated.  We get the FPRA's not those details.  Such rate details would require NASA to contact the local DCMA and cannot be provided in standard proposals.
Answer:  Exhibits have changed, please see Highlights document.
Question/Comment 21:  
 Exhibit 5 - This information is subject to the privacy act.  Actual hourly labor rates, payroll dates, labor rate at which the individual was hired at is a personnel issue and subject to the Privacy Act.  This data is considered in the FPRA negotiations.
Answer:  NASA is no longer requesting this information but not because it believes it is a Privacy Act issue.
Question/Comment 22:  

Exhibit 6 - Nonproductive rates, vacation, etc are also subject to the Privacy Act.  These are included in our OH rates and NASA would need to contact DCMA directly as we are not privy to personnel records to price proposals.  This data is contained in the FPRA.
Answer:  NASA is no longer requesting this information but not because it believes it is a Privacy Act issue.
Question/Comment 23:  

Exhibit 6 (a) - This looks like NASA has an on-site contractor (such as a Government owned - Contractor Operated Facility) and is not related to a Research & Development paper study type contract.
Answer:  We removed this exhibit. Please note that the exhibits have changed and that there is an Exhibit 6 but it is different than the one in the draft RFP. 
Question/Comment 24:

Schedules A, B C, and D.  This level of detail cannot be provided and is only available with the local DCMA & Cost Accounting Group responsible for negotiating the FPRA we have in place. 
Answer:  Schedules A, B, C, and D have been removed.  Please note that there are new exhibits under the solicitation. 

Question/Comment 25:

What is NASA's intent with regard to submitting a proposed fee schedule? 
Answer:  NASA realizes that the wording the draft solicitation can be a little confusing.  NASA is requesting a fixed rate.  Submit the proposed rate to be used on all task orders.

Question/Comment 26:

Would NASA be receptive to incorporating Clause 1852.234-2 Earned Value Management System so that contractors can implement standard EVMS principles to NASA work efforts to be consistent with their DoD contract efforts?
Answer:  Clause 1852.234-2 Earned Value Management Systems was incorporated into Section I by reference.
